
From: Ash, Merlin
To: Drax Re-power
Subject: RE: 2019-03-28 276816 Drax Re-power Rule 17 letter (Selby DC) EN010091
Date: 27 March 2019 10:17:35

Dear Richard Allen,
 
Thank you for making Natural England aware of your request for further information from the
applicant dated 14 March 2019 with regards to the application by Drax Power Limited for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the Drax Re-Power Project (your ref EN010091). Natural England
has no comments to make on this matter.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
 
Merlin
 
Merlin Ash
Lead Adviser
Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Team
Natural England
Foss House, 1-2 Peasholme Green, York, YO1 7PX
Tel: 02080 266382
 
www.gov.uk/natural-england
 
We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where
wildlife is protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for
future generations.
 
Natural England offers two chargeable services – The Discretionary Advice Service (DAS) provides
pre-application, pre-determination and post-consent advice on proposals to developers and
consultants as well as pre-licensing species advice and pre-assent and consent advice.  The Pre-
submission Screening Service (PSS) provides advice for protected species mitigation licence
applications.
 
These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early
stage of project development, reduce uncertainty, reduce the risk of delay and added cost at a later
stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment.
 
In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will, wherever possible, avoid
travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.
 
 

From: Walsh, James 
Sent: 14 March 2019 16:09
To: SM-Defra-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Drax Re-power – EN010091
 
 
 
James Walsh | Policy Adviser | Rules of Origin | Trade Policy & Strategy | Department for
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
0208 026 8639 |  | james.walsh@naturalengland.org.uk | Foss House, Kings Pool, 1-2
Peasholme Green, York YO1 7PX
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From: Drax Re-power [mailto:DraxRe-power@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14 March 2019 15:51
To: Walsh, James <James.Walsh@naturalengland.org.uk>
Subject: Drax Re-power – EN010091
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
DRAX RE-POWER (EN010091)
 
Your reference: 20011706
 
Please find below a link to the Rule 17 letter requesting further
information from the Applicant and Interested parties by 28 March 2019
(Deadline 9) relating to a Unit X only option. The letter can be found in
the Document tab on the Drax Re-power Project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:
 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010091/EN010091-001081-Drax%20-
%20190314%20-%20Draft%20Rule%2017.pdf
 
If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into
your browser.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Drax Re-power Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN
 
Email: DraxRe-power@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(Casework and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
 
This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have
received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents
and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
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operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.




